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o Thursday, June 19, 1975
4 - - -
5 e United States Senate,
6 Select Committee to Study Government.
7 Operations with Respect to
8 Intelligence Activities,
a
9 0 ' Washington, D. C.
o
< 10 The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 2:20 p.m.,
- 11 in Room S$.123, The Capitol, Senator John G. Tower,presiding.
. o .
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Senator Tower. Mr., Angleton, I underataﬁd that you came
on very short notice. And I appreciate your accommodating
the Committee.

YOu will have to be sworn.

Would you rise, please, and raise your right hand?

Do you Bole@nly swear that the testimony you are abqut
to give before this committee is the truth, the whole truth and
nothing but. the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Angleton, I do.

Senator Tower. Counsel, you may proceed,

TESTIﬁONY OF jl\MES ANGLETON

Mr. Schwarz. I onld like to first get your name and
address on the record.

Mr. Angleton. James Angleton, Arlington, Virginia.

Mr. Schwarz. Jusﬁ some procedural matters. You have a
right to counsel, you understand that?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, I understand it.

Mr. Schwarz. And'if at any time you want to stop to ob-
tain counsel you have a riéht to do that. And if you wish
to claim any of your Constitutional rights you have a right
to do that, you understand those things also, do you?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, I understand them.

Mr. Schwarz. You were employed at the CIA for what
period of time?

Mr. Angleton. From the beginning until December, the

~TOP-SECRET-
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end of December.
Mr. Schwarz. 19742
Mr. Angleton. 1974.
Mr. Schwarz. And were you the Chief of Counterintelligencd
at the CIA for that period?
Mr. Angleton. I was,
Mr. Schwari. For that entire period of time?

Angleton., No, from 1954,

JFK Act 5 {g)(2) (D)

—

Angleton. That 18 correct,

Schwarz. Can you briefly state tha ¢

tion, are we addres

up evefything?

Mr. Schwarz/

—FOP-SECRET—




Mr. Angy{l zwpw. to be Aswn:\ I went into 0SS in
the infantr
O
embryonic counter fntelli
Donovan. My immediate

a protegee and obtai

office. And he is a

J
3 .
<
L 3
L
]
[ 4
<
|

together who
and that included

people such asfJonnie Oaks, who was thi of the editorial

page of the Néw York Times, and Ben

onOmm:mmOnth\Mm American life.

And %antmw a training intensive in this country, and

. \mo London. And the purpose of tha

osw activity, was really done in England. And by way

2]

Q&@HOmm»o:\ the Germans were using a receiver machine calve

410 Fuyt Street, S_E., Warrnington, D.C. 20003
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single impoftant breakthrough of the entiré w And he had
obtained it abk eitht to nine or ten year§ prior to the out-
break of war, whe }@W‘was noﬁ-operative. And he had the
presclence to know tgzthfhe systems‘;?%}d only be one thing,

that it would be operatibé;in a timd"of war.

¢ counter intelligence

1{§t of priorities, in

f-'‘the material

iél}military
O\

in any fashion to the¢’Germans would destroy
uses. And during//;e war or when the Germans went\sinto the

war, they brouqht it up from 10 percent recovery to'épout
e
100 percentll

And‘~ believe it was in the neighbhorhocod of some 22

7
éﬁ 1 messages from the German high command. I kno

operati //

ftle of Tobruk was fought on six intercepts.

So our job was to make use of the counter intelligence

‘9t the purpose of playing back German agents to their high

Lommand. And this was an elahorate deception. And when the

war ended I would say that 99 percent of all reporting agents
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en many of the German hierarchy tried to escape tzﬁJ

AN (5
west d@%ii aliases, their only point of contact foﬁ?

documenté&égﬁ and money was to our agent under ;ﬁ

And it was &glled the Safe Haven program.

‘a with full access

5

to British, or th Q{i:its of British aqﬁ&vity, going back
through their entire Midstory. And égjhaa the advance head-

quarters for Ceneral Doﬁqvan,-and MT. Murphy.

Sy

I was then sent to ﬁf:ly in/1943. And I took over the
counter intelligence for Ité*y,‘the 055, AFHQ, Allied Forces

lleadquarters.

o,

Subsequently I became the 'hésf of 0SS Italy. And
I want to say that my w&rk then becas e more broad in terms of
esplonage and all thejsother branchesmz%Qoss. And I re-estab-
lished the counte;jiktelligence services X\ And I brought the
French pack into é istence, particulatly t;}uman who

ﬁi

originally acquired the code, and who worked an it for many

/4 R !

years. And b§ this time it was shifted to the Saudi bhloc.

I leﬁt/ltaly in 1947 or 1948 and came back, ‘@nd was

dischargéd and went into the Agency immediately. AnQéifrinq
the ;g;ﬁod I was in the Agency, of course, I had hoth Sgent
. 4\

operations, long distance operations, and counter intellifence,

& b

aﬁé?iome sabotage, black propaganda, Infiltration.
!

(1 ‘1

And probably the first overnight operation that there QnsJ

—FOP-SECRET-
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A7

Italians in an airplane and having them fly over to t}

Roumanian border and make very primitive photograpﬁ§§Z; the

Jwégﬁ: was sent back to the Air Force. Afid then I had
code opera }ons, embassy penetrations, and/so on.
‘7{§ense the resuuacitation délthe Italian service,

}A!, (f 4
Army and Navy, AirRForce, and the Mirfister of the Interior,
Qéé;?. Ahd‘I'am not going to go into
the details of the politital sbt&g;ion. There was the

Brigade and in fact the SOy&ets h%ééfuilt up, when they were

¢A

#/the post-watfy

And thrqughou@lthis we had very clézsmiupervlsion from
Mr. Murphy, and General Donovan. And we had sgégial interest

\behind the

o,

in the vatican//'and what was happening in Berlinj

/#who is the present Pope. And so there was muég\~

‘;\ini |

thefPépe, who is now the Pope, one of the basic problems wWas

to dofthrough our channels, and General Donovan, with Mo

id we worked with the Germans, and as we broke down the

"ﬁfpposition, we began to find that we were not getting the




phase in the very loh

/o

Angd”against the

X

ons at that pen&dd/;ere fairly high level and
sdction to Stalin.
53 occupied new territories, it

the defectors coming

4
3
<
.
e
0
[3
<
3

And in the cour

.
y

immigration. Technigally we till a part of AFHQ, which

‘2?;ers. And the British desire%
were that ourgﬁbtivities be directe

responsibilities in the Middle East,\

vent the fﬁ;igration.

fo

pd I think the only policy cable that, was ever re-
. w——————"“ .
ceivéd/ during that period was one we sent t;>§r. Murphy, and

thrgugh General Donavan to the President. Thaty

't

/625 where we _exercised our influences on the Ita'fqgg to

prevent immigration.
.___———-—_______/A

410 Fust Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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o my dealings were with Admirulﬂﬂ'wgeria, who
d been Chyéfrof the Italian Naval Intelliéznce, but was
theq the Commahdihg Admiral of the Tufadian Fleet generally

southy, where all thes ;}ants collected and were
sent down.
And\then they blew up thé Irgum, and blew up the British

embassy in Rome, who we;j/v_, pposite numbers. And the man

with whom we had set up; lian intelligence through
i

the rest of the members of the

'n. ag to whether we

By

‘sions one way or

and so on.
‘\gide of re-

‘¥hd there is so much more of it. I am tryi

‘{f<1céd of it.

with the new State of Israel or the hoped-for state of
Israeli back in the 1940's?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

—FOP-SECREF—




‘w%ggz youkept th account, if that is the ri
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”;(ssion?

Mr. Angleton.“Lhere wasn't one after I 1l¢

Yem was that you

4 /gnd you had the

erground. So I had

J
3
<
[y
<
]
[4
<
3

Mr. Schwarz. In the period beginning in 1954 and lagki

until 1974, when you left the Agency, did you have any

410 First Street, S.E.. Wasnington, D.C. 20003

relationship -- is the Israelil account the wrong way to say
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Schwarz.

account?

is, do you have any

[

1 1951 and 1974.

JFK Act 5 (g) (2} (D)

£
14 Mr. Angleton. It was re

4

15 | negotiator of the arggngement.

16

17 | stationed in Wa%ﬁington. But
LT

from 1947 -- 1946 on.

JFK Act 5 (g)(2) (D) ]

behalf of the Agency between

nst{buted in 1951. And I was the
S-S ) I

18 JFK Act 5 (g) (2) (D)

19
20
21

22

23 || whgiwas then Director.
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33

to
relationship. And
gave me the actaun

Mr. Miller.

reed upon be

after a lot of bureaucratic prob j;

t.

Wha

tween the|

\

\
that we onld\work

A

N A

Soviet bloc int 1

with them on.Soviet intelligence and

where it existed.

ommunism,

el
=Y
rez.

Mr. SchJ&

more flexible tha't;

. Miller.

Mr. Angleton

ftentral Intelligen

the other side.
Mr. Miller.

of both céuntries?
Mr.

correct. Everythi

.\i

And under whose a

Angleton.

igence aniﬁﬁ

agreement -- which I take it was

did it remain in effect throughout

R
-

wthority was the agree-

. Under the authority o@<&qs Director of

ce, and the JEK Act 5 (g)(2) (D) on

And this involved the exchange of respurces

"resources"” 1is not quite

The term

ng except their own people. It was qiving'w

-TOP-SECRET-
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e agreemeht.
Angleton. The President was aware/of it. And the
very much inv;}‘

record of/this agreement kept,

iy

®

President o)
the Agency.

with Africa,

wéﬁQ little reduced to writing. And it is a custom of

A;ﬁtelligcnce that intelligence supersedes writing. And
i dnbalink it
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put their pen to hand to sign an agreement to some under;

standing. It is based on a fiduciary relationship w:&%ooaio:

Sunderstanding.

o, these were all understandings that wéreé

\\.

iated by events. WE had the arrest On\vwn nine doctors,
and obviously %ac didn't go through
eryone to see,

JWWmn»o: of immigration of

mRWm,owo:a with it. And

Mr. Mille

intelligenc mom:ox\

monmmam ts were betwe :\\w:

\\ ¢mn< simple. They.saw the production to

M\ met wit mwnmnnMMWMVH the head of

n
begin with. th

L/ //

JFK Act 5 And they ket with wAWuummaonm and prime

5

()bl

And if there is, wh

the connection?
. . £
Mr. Angleton. Well, I think I have sald it all to thg
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different infomgtion from different people. But

—

there was time when

contrast to Schlesinger,

a8 some-~

‘Ngency on tactical ventures when we had relatioRships

)fﬁich had strategic implications.

But one must rembmer that there are still three
million Jews in the Soviet Union. And the relationship 1
only place where you do it with high level agencies who

for ideology and do not work for money. So it is unique.

—FOP-SECRET—
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Qi:ision until there was peace in the area. There

id ;%1ty of interest or fundamental interest b

)

Rﬁ&§amp1e is

JEK Act 5 (g) (2) (D)

77

their own congres

the Poles in tg\\West, and trained them'
had the cohesion ;?\* /
s\:§Vﬁ

Moscow.

And most important, /our

And the S wfets had worked with

grity of the immigratiog

of escape to Israel }h.?

political problem //'é

the return.
And, ghe&efore, there is a certain kigg of par

N

you mxghw//;y, between handling the communicatiqns i

during the war and where a low priority makes u 'e.of

§éms the whole with the question of xmmxgratxon

\\%:}nment.

wh ge‘the fruits of that immigration come to this go
(Recess.)

Senator Tower. Will you go ahead and resume t

allelism,
ntelligence

it and

2,

he quektlon-

8




during the

el

movements.

And, therefor ) the idea of pggﬁing up the doors and

things, and so on, tozme seemed,égtzglutély contrary to the

A% i

p ;“!l-;
55
spirit, and what had beﬁ%&noiné%gi for 22 years.

1 3 .
| .
. S N e S
i AR R —
¢

And during that time wexhad obtained, for example, by

s ) .
way of production, Khrusheghev's¥secret speech which prac-

Ko 8

WARD & PAUL

tically created revolutﬁgns in Hunfhgy and Poland.

e sl -

I was just simpi? refiterating thekproblem of the immi-
; 2

gration. This ideaé%i opening the doors a,@\%:;ting the light

‘ aaking down
B . . - ! ?'
A . _ the need to knSw, would inevitably put in jeopardy, the immi-

o

£the Soviets should learn the extent of\the ac-
yéw, the production ran from everything, such asi

Y

jzj?t gspeech of Khrushchev's agalnst Stalin, it ran intg

first hard information on nuclear explosives, and it

the

/£ T‘:an into practically the whole gamut. And I think in a cer

tain period of time it resulted in over 22,000 reports deal-

410 Fuit Street, S €., Warhington, D.C. 2000

ing with the Soviet bloc which were unique.
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$000)

] Tin other words,

_But it is a part of the whole fiduciary business.

came from, say,

%D and our own defense budget.

Now, our own way of handling it was to give

o

};
5

~ all the men I have had, were

iductary relationship-- which is

LB

\ ack to headquarters and went back

i

they went y aéjpnal Security Council, and

y

went back to

was probably the rodt

et

devised in the y{s. Government. I

than 10 peoprffi;at were hired in the sam,3

&

worked ih me during the war.
peopﬁ?éﬁnder cover to establish the working hour
b

and: |

And one of them rose to be JFK Act 5




~ Hépwanted to make a real attempt to see if there éﬁild ever

in Robert B. Anderson, who had/been Assistant

the Defense.

8 And he wa;”

f g%i:redited as specid) emissary from the
S 3 < %%b ;«
l - President. And I handled his base ,.H which was secret,
~§ . — O\|l black, as we call the m) to see
,; : b 1
. o
: 12
N 3 - -
3 ‘lr : /, \h
3 c < 13 And we took him baC one. And Kermit Roosevelt
3 : :
' = 14
; ' c
5 15 and \forth on many trips, until the cohgclusions were reached
(Nad
. ~ 16 not be any peace.
i 17 ut those®/types of initiatives could, be done without
18 || publicizing @¥ without destroying it.
% 19 Mr. %;hwarz. In any event, some dispute ig connection
5 2
2 20 matters underlay your dispute
4 1
H / |
b E 21 which underlay your leaving the Agency? |
y - 29 Angleton. Yes. lle offered me jobs or what not. '
bry !
ke i \%
i : 21 /}ut these are matters of principle, as far as I am con i\
. '; o4 Mr. Miller. Mr. Angleton, you described the fiduc a\
- y S0 ks
é/ relationship. Were there points along the way where the U.S
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interests

Mr. Angleton. We never got into that.

Jonly had to read the paper every day to see that,

Mr. MIller. But how did they come up ? /¥g

ything secret about it.

#

But what exampleg .t

The recentjvisit of Rabun is a classic

ol

case. The ’ led reassessmgﬁgggf the Middle East. The

Times has bett;¥§%§counts qfff{ than the Agency has.

Mr. Miller.\ﬁg%ean‘qﬁ/;our level.
Mr. Angleton.

question.

close relationshﬂp --

Mr. An%&ﬂton. ‘ I have had it
£ :

with many JFK Act 5 ‘4150

it is nqé//ny more unusual than a lo ' Nothers. The French-

7 XX

whd’ got the code is closer to me than Sthe

man //

Iare.

Miller.
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m‘

Mr. Angleton.

Bas a conflict,

is very cleapiyand well documented. The Y

(s

dited no agreements.

ish tried to give us a deception plan,

common sense level.

The British had ag

ith them,

Y

they
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that kind?

Mr. Angletoni,
days.

WARD & PAUL

al with them on those matters --

neqfrality of interest.

AN

A o o

P S e

R

3,

Is that clear?

Mr, Schwarz. I want to ask the question generall

410 Fust Street, S €., Wasnington, D.C. 2000)

first and then come to the other -testimony.

NW 65360 Docld:32423393 Page 25
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UFK Act 5 (g)(2)(D)
(Off the record.)

Mr. Schwarz. Back on theg record.

direc ﬂﬁéf: indirectly?

wledge, never.

Angleton. In
Mr. Schwarz.
R

Mr. Angleton¥At the hougq,of Ben Wells.

Mr.
Mr. Aﬁgleton. That is correct.
£;2chwarz. At that meeting did you discuss --

Angleton. We went as Sculz's gues; \somewhere to

Schwarz. At that meeting did he raise

JEK Act 5 (g)(2) (D)

Angleton. Yes.
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Mr.

other.

Mr.

Mr.

I

/Mr.

Mr.

Mr. Schwarz.

Angleton.

oy

Schwar %

Ang@éton.
he had notuﬁgi;tified the scientist. So,

Angleton.

Schwarz.

md the other one said, I thin

Scharz. When you say it was wron

What did he say to you?

They prefaced his remarks by

JFK Act 5

(g) (2) (D)

My response to WMm was, {ithwas wrong. But

His statement was wrong.

So you denied the story that

JFK Act 5 (g)(2) (D)

Mr.

Mr.

Angleton.

Schwarz.

I said, it is wroﬁg.

I just want to make sure what it is,



does constitute a denial.

Mr. Angleton. His story was wrong.

Senator Baker. Let me ask you, Mr. Angleton,

:ﬁn 7,0
Q{:fand by that that you mean every material a(g;ct of

8 Y, was wrong and incorrect? [ of

gleton; I didn't mean quite that,”/ I was more in-

fact that, one, he knew’g&% Szulec -- I am sorry)

; e bjé;ﬂ\ ? terested in

8 that I knew Hers

and that Hersh ;éih him that his source

9 was the man who gavVehhim the Dece?gér 22 article, and whether

10 || he "had been set up"

- 11 Senator Baker. What. “mber 227
o4 &

-—— 3
; S 12 Mr. Angleton. That he time they kicked off the
i o s 13 | entire furor on the p ‘s espio age thing.
. < 14 Senator Bakeréé%fiinst Ame iCAn citizens?
: o /é?y ‘
K 15 Mr. Angletof# Y
: < /e
: ~ 16 Senator BaKer. Did they do tha
g A N
E 17 Mr. Angleton. No, because neithe:\H&splosed their inde-

18 pendent sgdurces to the other.

g g 19 enator Baker. The point I am trying to elg{ify for my
i g ! R
N [} ’ , : o .
4 ¢ 20 || own purposes is that the conversation you just rélated you said
. < /A#; R
j £ 21 wagggtong.
: K /5
u 22 | A Do I understand you to mean that every materialNaspect
; A
A ¥ ¥ of that statement was wrong?
; ; _%? Mr. Angleton. Yes. But I didn't know my motives on
; . '
; lot of questions that I had with him. Because this was the
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410 Furst Street, S € . Washington, D.C.

AR

f the story, because this wiiyhis source on the

ered aloud whether

Mr. Schwarz. 1 }gst want tafmake sure, in your conversa-

tion with Mr. Szulc/aS opposed to yeur testimony here today

;5?

on the merits, d;g? ou deny to Mr. Szufé\that you or

JFK Act 5 (g) (2) (D)

Mr. Rﬁgieton. I denied it. But the conJg§§atlon drifted
o P .

? fl\

rapidly, /Bécause Szulc was . talking about a very great agent

that hdshad in the-Agency. And he was bragging aboﬁg'the fact

yo@ know Australia?
/&

And 1 said, yes, I know Australia.

Does the word Sydney mean anything to me?

—FOP-SECRET—
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" was bugging and perform}%

Yes, he word Sydney does mean something to me.

Do you know sho is bicycling in India?

And Isaid, I am afraid I am not with you.

And he said, Sidney X. And Sidney X is one offour most

business of ‘this whole evening.

NS

And he SQad he got that from his/saﬁrce.

Now, that 3 an s name is Sidne

~head of our technicé&xserv}ces degé;tment, which means that

ottlieb, And he was the

e

there is a «cross pli%é%in ourl£§%§ness. And the man who

7
% ap§ the hundreds of technical

—~-

There is one juncture pohnt in the business where there
is a breakdown of compa mentat:\§%§And for him to indicate

that he knew Gottlyeb, and the sourcegﬁthat had been raised in

services, has access, unfogg nately, to many of our operatijions.

A£G
4

JFK Act 5 (g) (2) (D)

27

X
be in our Technical Services Division, which, \§§§f was, he
would ktzégeverything, or could get into everythfﬂg.

¥ I didn't tell him that.

“fn fact, I expressed little or no interest in Rig source

otiér than asking him a few questions, is he Jewish,
w that and so on.

Senator Baker. Could I ask you a question at this po
r— )
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Mr. Angleton. Surely,

\ Senator Baker. What you are relating to me seems
)
.
tRat Szulc's information was very, very good on sengif

\‘Ja ik

D

it was that sort of thi

i
N

Senator Baker. Do yeugthink he had a source in India?

2

Mr. Angleton. It\?ka ted to worry me, because he was

talking plutonium, whidh was scientific. Gottlieb,

before he went to that whole depaftme t of his, was transferred

to Carl Ducketi)gﬁﬁé,that is the r;§%an Gottlieb left.

-3

Senatorxﬁékér. You mean he didn't_want to work for

Duckett?
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Mr. Angleton. His office would have been.
Senator Baker.
Mr.Angleton. No} except --

Het me ask

bm4any conversation in whidh Szulc or Hersh talked
to Colby about thesematters? Did yodlever get any impression

i

that they were impﬁwing that Colt;;was their source?
o “‘;d

Mr. Anqleton.'nghe only, Eﬁing that came up is that when

VSzulc, but he did not loér

Fo 57
said that one year before he hadgseen Hersh about the submarine

article, and thatlhéa Hersh been a¥Sovi agent, the Soviets

would not have pé%mitted the operation-to take place.

N

And I t&T3 him that he was erronedQéi\:hat to use that

guide was s@ﬁply not to understand what theéggame is all about.

\

ton he helped

the FB;?ﬂn working on some communications 1nte 1gence which
¢

And%@hen Philby was stationed in Washin

led ftg’ the identification of Klaus Fuchs.

A

lous Fuchs go down the drain rather than hurt Philby.

Senator Baker. As an ultimate cover?

Mr. Angleton. Precisely.

TOP-SECRET
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covered he would have been today Chief of British Inteh‘igence.

Lfs In the case of George Blake, who was in the Briifish

&%%%:t service, he gave to the Soviets one year ifpadvance the
entwre‘plans of our so-called Tunnel of Love, that is, the

=7 to tap all of

intelligence communityn in the pos1txon that Hersh enjoys, with

gw

the prestige and the lmpact on?the U.S. public, it stands to

O\

bhem to give any baby talk as to what

LN

the Soviets would or would niﬁ do, when you see something that

reason that you can't get

is the objective from ,Ahe end oi\the last war to the present,
and destroy the agemﬁf/

Senator Bakefy Do you thinkNHersh is a Soviet Agent?.

/fi

Mr, Angleton. I am not saying t;:¥%2: is a Soviet

&

see Wells, who

£

agent. To bej;n with, when I went back to
was In coupter intelligence with me in London"durlng the war,
"I told hﬁﬁ~I could not buy Szulc's article regaro@ng Hersh, the

llei;g meetlngs and that they had certain sourcesj
1ntriiggilon of Dr. Mann's name and so on simply didn%§
A o

ter, and something was wrong.

But Dr. Mann is a suspect Soviet agent, a friend of
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Burgess,

cryptonym Easy Chair in

Senator Baker. T

it was called Easx;
&

st simply

an
the Agency?

at it' I

“of an article he wrote, in the

Soviets were blocdkKed, people abroad were ving into this

house or thisfpo

Senat&b Baker. Off the record.

L

£

(of'etsthe record.)
g

B

b

Mr¥ Angleton. But let me put it this way.

Mr. Schwarz. This is Szulc?

Mr. Angleton. This is Szulc.




[

waARD & PALL

it Wt

Phone (Arss 202) 5446000 1

410 First Street, S.E.. Washington, B.C. 20003

10

11

12

14

15

21

Mr. Anglagton. Yes.
Senator Towdd,

wer 1it.

chievously exploiting Eim by, whaAmay be retired, and does

ahi:i therefore it $s¥l0 percent true and 90 .4

th Penthouse for supplying X number_uqf\articles.
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Mr Angleton. Yes, elther witting or unwitting.y

Senator Tower.

r. Angleton. That is right.
ator Tower. That is a possibility?;b
leton. That is a possibilit If/'nd he has some
brains about contacts -- he knows
the Roumanian,‘f5¥ nffafilybody in Washington,
and he knows the les, and he kno%%ﬁéiis. And it goes on

and on.

knowing what he is
44 a dupe, is an out§tanding question.

g
/

But for a man wH¢ goes and socializes with\the black --

MiééAngleton. I don't know.
our pe%ple in the field.
A
Schwarz. Did he ever provide services?

Angleton. I don't know.

Schwarz. Have you heard that?
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ithout identifying him, and the

410 —%
‘ 2,

'zging through this business that he had

é§an that was Sidney Gottlieb,

4
>
<
.
L}
-]
€
<
3

And again, if hef/did have a 1liye, source in that

area, that means hegwould have a live sQurce across the board.

@
C.
C
c
£
~N

When he asked me about my Successor; told him that
,{A B

I was not pregafed to respond to that, that fégy new man was

entitled ;%fgne free shave. v %
And§’he says, I know your successor. And I dﬁ"t think he

3/ .
actu;}&y mentioned the name. But in this article w %&5 has just

com%Tout he mentions him with his bhiographical sketch¥:

Senator Baker. Who was your successor?

Mr. Angleton. Goorge Kalaris.

410 Farat Street, $.E., Washington, D.C. 20003

I had never known him before.

TOP-SECRET-
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So obviously he was talking to me as somebody disz
affected from the Agency, et cetera.l mean that is myzg;ew
;0f why he was doing all this. Whereas my concerns ﬁéée quite

&

N ferent than his.

%,

gCientist being invogygb, that dealt with.the

Nchat dealt withjéisy Chair, that dealt with

terest.

Do you think it #sfboss{ble that because of that that

Ay,
X!

&

whatever denial you made of theMTransfer of atomic parts of

zulc?

N

N
Mr. Angleton. No, I think it ‘got across to him.

” N

Mr. Schwarz. Can you recall yourlﬁbrds to him that

thestory didn't Z;ggicross to Mr?<§§

denied the 4fomic transfer?

Mr .£Angleton., My chief words to him waéQ%g said, do you

realizé fvhat a thing like this implies, and wh;E%Qt would

‘ L) .
in des-dgying all

Mr. Schwarz. But words like that are

with beingtrue as being false?
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Mr. Angleton. They were consistent, but they weren't

; stated in that fashion. They were stated in the fashﬂggythat

aseociation“g&th Philby, all this stufi;yf my actions with the

regardless of wiat the U.S. Government
LA
.F

gEhe Canadians, or the

Australians, or the ??\ ¢Fs, all of whom have fundament-

ally the basic informatifion :éé%x would be a confirmation to then

based on very high level sedret information, that the story was

g )
Senator Tower. @/Let meﬂ?ursue just about three ques-

i \
3

Did Szulc sﬁé&ifically ask de‘whether or not, during the

£

tions here.

JFK Act 5 (g)(2) (D)

DY he ask youto confirm or deny that?

Angleton. I can't remember it with préc}sely that

/5 2
typgfof precision. The story that he gave was a vekyjlucid,

A\

| méraightforward story without any if's, and's and bubki .

Senator Twoer, Did you deny only in part the vatudity

of the question that he asked?
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In other words, if he askedyou about the

JFK Act 5 (g) (2)(D)

do with t chnolo%%%%;ll I can say is

closely the assej%@f

CIA, it is vol

don't know the extent of thi

~ which we had puqﬁﬁéylhere.

5
Mr. Schgﬁrz. When you say
o

Mr. Angleton. The CIA --

PPN

Mr.)Schwarz. When ‘he say
" :

the GEA7put in there?

L§ Senqt6r Baker. What installations?
Mr. Angleton.The line of sight, electronics -- \
Senator Baker. YOu are not talking about --
Mr. Angleton. I am talking about the signal intelli}cnce.

And there was some very sophisticated gear that was put in
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Vg

5‘iw

)

\

%Qfm, I said, yes grwe have worked on questions
B

we have always helped them out%;pchnologically. And I think

knowledge to %\x

So I told

n

But there wagfro -- so thatythis is clearcut, there was

no attempt to lead him on regétdin“j

V.
7/

tion of MannZin
27

arly on this,

;xxgii to come

JFK Act 5 (g) (2) (D)

had beertold, it would be just another of the many rumors&

A

And Senator, there is something I forgot, and I want &




get back to it. After the Six-Day War the Soviets sen

a barrage of propaganda in Arabic fto the Middle Fast

ARdio Moscow that the CIA -- and then mentioned B%ﬁl Harvey,
: :

whdﬁy working for us, and whom I had put in.gﬁich with the
£

&)

(5
ring the Cuban business -~ had met’Yon a ship with

Morris,\%ke Chief of the British Intellig®rce, who had a back-

=

ground in ﬁﬁe' ar yith the Israelis, ah@ had met there and pre-
pared and ﬁdﬁ 11 the strategic part of the Six-Day
this is{all PFI! And sthere was a tremendous pike

"
]

er got much into our media, be-

East in Arabic, and which

Fl
]
<
&
L)
e
£
<
3

I had intr duced Hamvey as the dniy officer to the

6h the Cuban busint ss. And, therefore,

it showed theygdhad knowledge of Harveyls, and so on.

B | £ ‘ﬁk _
The quetry \then raised was whether l%h\penetration was

4

<
&
(en]
o
c
0
(28

here or was it in

M7 Kirbow. Did you express any concerhgto Mr.
%about the use of Dr. Mann's name in thisx§m§§cle?

Angleton. Dr. Mann's name. My expﬂ§§sion was

Aﬁﬂat if you -~ I said that article, false as it is, ¥ith the

many things injected in it

410 Fuwt Steeet, S.E.. Watnington, D.C. 20003

I became scared of the thought, because, one, the story oX
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And heawhole thing

‘f§%§A<:s something very,.very gqueer, and t

5,
N R "5
was initiated by him. And that was why I a%§§§727. Szulc,

did he come ééilou or did you come to him,

Senator &3

Baker. Did he come to you?

Mr. Schwarz.

4
vy

youyéne specific question,

E%EEQf ask

Senator Tower.

yes or no.

JFK Act 5 (g){(2) (D)

|1

is that correct?

/ Mr. Angleton. It is very difficult for me to respond

\&

to/that, because after all, this was a fast-moving discussign

And furthermore, in the

é4overing an awful lot of subject.
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back of my mind was théfact that we had problems with

he JFK Act 5 (g)(2) (D)

Mr. Aaron. What problems were those?

JMr. Angleton. They were very sensitive/problems. And

Mr. Schwarz in wﬁgiig in discussing tH{s same matter, you

said you felt under"o‘obligation_g

this story with Mr. Sj§%%3
Mr. Angleton, ‘Yes,

was a denial. And I think gth §%gflls would second the fact
fﬁgft wﬁé

that there was a denial I got down to a lot of the

other questioning, my thinking was\gg try to lead him around

back into the meetiﬂé with Hersh, an;¢3ead him back to this

.

7
&
source that had tédo with Sidney Gottﬁ&gb, and so on.

Senator(?&wer. Are you saying in '%ﬁect, then, that
any question3y/he raised with you about the {Eqnsfer of

visual mifgfial or deeper technology, or manpoggr, for that
v \\ ‘

2

matter,&
43
,f~
{ &

termshBf some kind?

%o the| ok act 5 (9)(2)(D)  |was couched fﬁ;pircumlocutry

Mr. Angleton. I would say this to you, Senator.
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»£Etire discussion

that was fairly

qgﬁle. Hersh was a person who ;had requested a secret

. 8
glls'house, and then procééded in a restaurant to
Y ,

meeting in

‘ R\
regurgitate thifgyentire matter.
5N ‘

%
g

Senator Tow Which rgstaurant was {t?

t was®the Sea Catch,

T

{d _you ever have any impression that

12 it might be recorded, isjjthat what you are driving at?

The thought crossed my

WARD & PAVL

13 Mr. Angleton. gdron't

14 {| mind. I looked at him, and he sort, of =-- he could hide a lot
15

16

76000‘,]!41.«;

17

18

setup by a foreign‘source, or from internally?

410 Fust Strest, $.E., wavhington, D.C. 2000)

»¥24 Mr. Angleton. What might be a setup?

Mr. Kirbow. That this whole Szulc interview, story an

WA EEBEN Ml 22491807 Paoe 46
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everything elsa,

Mr. Angleton. I never discussed this w

Angleton..I do not == I dotégfﬁnow what to suspect,

Py
because I don't have access to files/~ And I think one has

to review a of material. I tgﬂ%ﬁ one has to review

Szulc's files.
Mr. Miller.

it as a dossier.

x-ﬁ{es are created -- and

P . N /o7
they get toj/ibe accredited to the Pentadony, and therefore a

routine gsedurity check is made.

fy 5 )
A Y
Mﬁf/;chwarz. Are you aware -of any suryvedllance of

Mr. Angleton. No.

Mr. Schwarz. Past surveillance?

ten years.
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??f American sponsors and so on -- this thing on all of ?&
i

gilr. Angleton. I separated him once {

Szulc.

men.,

Senator Bal
24

he say -- 7,000 files. Was that right 0225 )

Mr. Angleton. I think it would be mahy:ﬁvr I have
never ca@gted them,
\i ﬁ\; mil
LMr. Angleton., Well, when you consider all visa

icheck

- ue
,Hq\

because our staff was cut in half, and we had the problems

_ —TOP-SECRET-

ker. Hersh wrote a stor .éPout -- wvhat did

\
s a question of the gradual deterioration of our efficien

- v

lion¥

s —-=

stion
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newspapers.

L

of the Watergate, and we had all of

essionally worked upon.

great deal of this stuff was there, but it wasn't bé

¥ 1~

N /)
- 11 Senator Baker,

o .

2
-_ ¢ 12 Mr. Angleton.

4 2

N
" ¢ 13 || question there, and I waifit

N E,
[ engii Sy
c 14 What was that‘zgaig?
< 15 I don't wanty
Ne:

16
[N
17 I want to make su
. 18 There are two part
One, do ygu know of any Agency involvement¥of those who were
0 \
workingsin the -~ working with the AGency in

T?by that I am separating the midnight channel 26 thingst‘

I know Jim McCord extremely well.

FOP-SECRET-

these thinga.’And

S\of the question.
c“. L \




L Senator Baker. Are you aware of the iétters"that
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{r.. An .
- A ?legfq
W e .

And Paul

Helms.

10 Mr. Angleton.
11 Senator Baker. 1
12 Mr. Angleton. event, I can say that Gaynor's

13 §| connection, because he hady,

WARD A PAUL

tithe AGency on conviction,

i

14 was a very stubborn magég%d he 1le

15 I assume, or troubles# the Office o% Security.

16 — Senator Bak

17 Mr. Angletg

17
- 18 Mr. Miller. He being McCord?
;A 19 Mr. Aqqﬁeton. Yes,

20 Mr., ?ﬁler. Why did he leave?

MES

thatjﬁ% didn't come by and say goodbye.

21

22

410 Firit Steeet, S.E.. Wasnington, D.C. 20003

Mr. Angleton. fle was not.




Senator Bakeé

Mr. Angleton. erstand it,
say it was ideological w

in understanding his v

BT

5
Doyou know @why he went into the Watergate

because I would

There wasn't any difficulty

oﬁ a given subject.

Mr. Ang%?éon. That is what I re
%)

e et s e e e

P b

me also, because as a rule -- let me put ¢
. A5/ W

1 am sayipg’is, it was the Soviets who made

that iﬁ*é certain country very close to us the

O.C..2000.1

’ beam on a window of the Minister of Defen;

“ffook McCor

ix or seven weeks to work on it.

410 Fiesy Sires), S E_ve
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]
ise, and
59

2

d and the group and sent them to that countﬁixfor

'q% And that surprised
3 g’ .

‘ghis way, what
s
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|- Senator Baker.

I don't want to lead you too far away erﬁ
the original subject. But I would be interested in knowing what
if any information you can-give us about the Oswald situation.

For instance, does the Agency keep a file, or does it havqg
a file on Lee Harvey Oswald? |

Mr., Angleton, They have a file. They have, I think, more
than one. I think they have a subject file, and in that they
have all the documentation that went to the Warren éommission
through Mr. Raymond Rocca, who is my deputy.

And then there is a lot of undigested material that was
brought out after the Warren Commission.

Senator Baker. Was there ever any lnquiry?. Or do you
have any opinion as to whether Oswald was a Soviet Agent?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, I have a very strong opinion. I know
the time factor, I will try to shorten this.

But I tried to prevail dn Mr. Dulles that there should
not be -- that there should be a statement to the effect that

the Commission, in the life of the Commission -~ that these are
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45 1&

the conclusions on the avallablaﬁevidencég But given éhé.fﬁct
that the Soviet Government has a Department 13, which is under
the Central Committee, who is taxed with the assassination of
Western Leaders, that the door is open, and that is for future
generations to speculate. So that it would not be closing the
door, that it would really mean the investigation would be
pursued.

Senator Baker. John McCone, as I remember, was
queried once on whether we could establish the bona fides of
certain people, including Oswald.

Mr. Angleton. And Nosenko.

Senator Baker. Was there any advice by you at that
time to McCone or other wise that the bona fides of that
éoviet person or of Oswald ought not to be stated in cate-
gorical terms?

Mr. Angleton. During the period of the Warren Commission
we prevehted as far as we could any information from Nosénko
going under the record, on a question of bona fides.

Senator Baker. Why?

Mr. Angleton. Because we didn't regard him as bona fide§.

Senator Baker. What did you regard him as?

Mr. Angleton. We thought he was a dispatch agent who
was sent to mutilated the leads. of very high grade Sovietg
whom we had acquired prior to that.

Senator Baker. To mutilate leads relating to the Kennedy

—TOP-SECRET-
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assassination?

Mr Angleton. Relating to assassination, KGB agents,

VR SSALL

v ly, the British agents, and many agents in France, a
alleged penetration in the U.S., et cetera.

Senator Baker. And did McCone accept your advice?

Mr. Angleton. He did, exceﬁt that I_understooa that
a lot of it has been declassified. And when he gave this

Schen®

interview recently with Shor, I called his executive officer
Elder and I asked him, and he said, who in the Agency ever
alleged to McCone that we now had re-established the bona fides?

And I said, he is an old man and doesn't think too
well, et cetera, and don't give me that stuff.

And he said, well, I will give it to you.

And I never heard from him since. But McCone was a man
whowould not have made this statement. He has total recall.

Senator Baker. I am sure he does.

Do you have an opinion as to whether or not Oswald was
infact §v50v1et agent? ”

Mr. Angleton. Well, let me put it this way.

I don't think that the Oswald case is dead. There are too
many léads that were never followed up. There's too much in—. g
formation that has been developed later.

For example, in 1966, in a Soviet book on Cuba there is
a photograph of Khrushchev, a photograph of Castro, a photograpH

doeat /-\/ ity
/
of a man called Alexiev, real name Shettov, KGB, with the first
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police arrested Castro as a student, they found in his note-

Soviet Ambassador to Havana, and a man named Leontov, who was

the Soviet KGB operational man in Mexico. When the Mexican

books the name of Leontov, KGB, Mexico.

Now, photographs 61, and so on, are in a KGB journal for
Soviet citizens abroad. It is a bible,75 percent KGB staff.
Photograph of Brezhnev, Castro, Alexiev, Leontov.

Now, we had a double agent after the assassination,
who made a number of allegations that he acquired from the
Chief of KGB, Mexico, Yatskov and he was a superior of Leontov,
Now, after the assassination Khrushchev was in Cairo on a state
visit. And he pulled an American jourq&llst aside, and totally
out of context, expressed the view that there was ; con-
spiracy, and it involved the Right VWing of the U.S.

The thingwas totally out of context; And he planted
this bug in this fellow's ear.

WE ﬁad double agents who stated that the KGB put all of
their personnel for six months on working on the assassina-’
tion, and had concluded that an American Right Wing business
under Johnson was to succeed in power. And I am not talking
about petty informants. I am talking about men whowere ascer-
tained ﬁembers of the KGB and part of the Soviet elite,

And I can mul;iply that. Those cases, those leads have
never been followed up. One is because of lack of manpower.

Two, the general problem in Washington and the government
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that there is no forum which can adjudicate issues in the

intelligence community of a counter-intelligence nature.

I may have allegations, very firm, that relate to somebody in

high office, But there isn't anyone, ombudshan or somebody, to

whom you can go with the information and talk to the Soviets and
e

pull the bJ;;Lu and ourselves and everybody together.

Senator Baker. Could you give us.at your leisure a memor-
andum of your recommendations in that respect, how that might
be constituded?

Mr. Angleton. It would not be a pleasant one. I have
submitted -~ and I don't think it is breaking any confidence --
such a memorandum to the Commission. And I have submitted
a personal letter to the Vice Prsident. And my whole plea
was that my days were numbered, but regardless, that in and
beyond the life of that Commission, that in his position as
Vice President he had a rare opportunity the first time the;e
matters were ever aired, and that the_disaster of Hoover's deat}
and Gray, and the Watergate and so forth, has destroyed the -
counter-intelligence forces.

And this added thing of Hersh has about dealt the final

blow.

Agency7~ in
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Mr. Angleton. Very, very poor.

I have put in there, and I think it is very

of Congressional of fices: .
el e, W

e

v- R

Mr. Angleton. ﬁyhere iéya whole history of information
?g‘f / "-{.‘». -
that relates to tpégbast and to¥modus operandi and to targets,

» 25
and so on. And at is inclusive Ofrall the American life,

]

4
and in particularly visits to the Sovﬁ@@ Union, and so on.

Thereare cominunications intelligence moréﬁsensitive which was

broken %;?ing and after the war, KGB communﬁcations, New York

to Mosébw, and Washington to Moscow, et cetera

And there were

d
<

Py
N

crypthyms given. And it runs into hundreds of thpusands of
L

(-

’ nes

ages, of which a small percentage have been brgken.

And they relate to Hiss and many things. And most of
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th

where they do share common information.

because "‘;}
is common denominator of the military and other agree ents

hone (Ares 207) 344-6000.

ing witﬁv‘enetration of a Congressional. iéggge?

Mr. Angleton. No. But my state en doesn't mean anything,

8 because I c sure you that it is theﬁ*'last thingI have

/4

9 been concerned wiég in some months. By

t I have seen these

10 allegations in the pé@er, I wouldgii be surprised. And this is

45 9 “C_
0
. e

11 || "the second time in my 5%%;; or ﬁﬁe third time, I have ever

12 been here. To come here -nd:;ee how this whole set up is is

13 quite a shock.

non®)

14 Senator Baker. Whi;%about dbmmunications intercept,
15 Congressional conversg@gbns, are you“aware of any methodical
) Ny

£ e
16 | effort by the Russidng or the KGB vis~ayis Congressional tele-

7 6

17 || phone éonversatiigf?

b 18 Mr. Angle;gn} Absolutely. I think -- 1 am/
n; dSA T
19 that the peopke in NSR are correct, they usually ate

ssuming . now

that the

e \?
20 telephone, /the formal telephone company traffic appapently,

21 without thé/;nowledge of the caller, is quickly shxfteggio
‘ £ 2 "5

«

22 microway That runs into hundreds of thousands of telephone

Now, I used to be quite deeply involved in the

410 Feert Street, $.€., Wasninaton, 0.C. 20003

vﬂhetration of embassies, and so forth, in my youth. And it
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"is a fingernail, arm andrbody affair. It takes an awfuldly

éés?

long time before you finally get into a code room a

Baker. If I were trying toconfirm the rumor

fedephone conversations,

%

mostly related to governmental gfﬁiciala, and transmitted them
dy keptf #nd

to the Soviet Union, ah ividual files on them, would

&

you confirm tha£ for me?
Mr. Angleton. I wodiﬂ : gte that that is absolutely in

my view correct. Anjﬁ%éyOUId ;Ey\that the man who technically

°i'

could respond to th;;

now, I think,

Chief of NSA thgi?
And he is proba Yy amore sophzsticated petson to relate the pro-

you asked.

FTL is simply that

id way the British did, and expel that 105,
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is short, it is

“discussions and

"‘
Ty
- 12 And our views ar ared by professionals all through
4 L
Q i ,
‘ s 13 the Western World. And#theyi¢laugh.at the U.S. in terms of wha
c 42,
; c 14 || detente has done.g;,
[ 15 || services, or to
Pe 16
E ~
i 17
1 18
2
g 19
L*
[o
20
21 fellow. And I asked the Bureau,
z
“ 22 And they said, we put him to bed.
' [
3 3
E Z.
4 ‘ 3 supposed to be. And I tried to get
% : him, And I am still up there.
& :
8 {
el
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as done to

he was from the United Nation§%§

Anglo-American Desk, which meant that thera was an

rs on the subject. We have

TR

was he a

the department

rm8 of Sovie
a¥tiaoigul

the intelligence

only a shadow of what it

ts, and timg

2C -

i
i
i
!
|

to go in§with




And we had hoped to have General Orloff, who was
‘ , DTHPTHI
%éénior KGB, going back to the days of Reginsky and Stald

Pnone (Ares 202) m_ -

A\ :
%ﬂa Lenin, who had been the head of the KGB, in Spaingat th=

1 timgdof the Spanish Civil War. And we had him stak
§§m

5 § Ohio under an alias, and they found out about it./

10 Senator Baker.
11 Mr. Angleton. associate of mine
12 || from the beginning under,b ' borals in the military. Ang

13 he left for his own reasons,‘\

WARD & PAUL

14 Mr. Schwarz.

15 Mr. Angleton. He left. ;ut £t§was with motivation,
< 16 it was financial. And he prgﬁounced éﬁiéé:e,was going to leav~.
~ ; N

17 Rocca left with me simplyfibecause we shared common beliefs @anc

N

Did it have anything to doiwith Hersh

18 we worked together fo

19 Senator Ba%;?ﬁg
&,

20 || article of December 272

21 Mr. Angleton. I don't know. Mr. Colby has not°é

22 in me.

sehator Baker. Did he fire you?

410 Furst Street, $.L., Washingion, D.C. 2000)
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14

15

16

~ ™ £
on two or three points. And I said, I am exercising my rjf hts

\mder the CIA, and so on.

.!\".\\ 7
\But he said, I have got to run, and it was abou¥ five

past fiveXpAnd I asked him if he understood in efwhat

5 &)

,-z'E;
1)

)
X 5
1

And we were about the9

the foreigns with whom we worked?$
the reaction to him universally was,\

‘ oy . Q)
And he said, that ;s’go/methlnq I wsl have to negotiate.

5 R

And I said, whatffdo you mean negotiat
And he said,/é/will talk about it next wSek.

So, I got./{and shook hands with him and &e out.
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SenatorfBédker. I am speaking of anyone who mig

Fated the taping capability in the Oval Office?

Mr. Schwarz. Can I follow up some of the questlons that
. ]

4
2
«
.
.
o]
[
«
3

Senator Baker asked you about Oswald?
What about the pictures, one of which was a picture of
Leontov that was in a piece of paper found in Mr. Oswald's

pocket when he was arrested in Mexico?

Mr. Angleton. There is an allegation.

Mr. Schwarz. What connection is there between that
picture and that allegation and Lee Harvey Oswald?

"“r. Angleton. The only thing is, Oswald's trip to Mexico
was to qo‘to Cuba allegedly to contact the Soviets.

Mr. Schwarz. And was Leontov then in Mexico, or --

Mr. Angleton. I don't kﬁow, because the double agent

410 Furst Street, S.£.. wasnington, 0.C. 20003

whom we bhelieve was actually controlled by the Soviets,
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Byetkov, gave us information which we would now regard as
private,.which would tend to abasclve the Soviets of any
implication with Oswald.

Mr. Schwarz. When you acquired from a number of sources
the information that the KGB had spent gsome six months --

Mr. Angleton. We only acquired the hard stuff of six
months and what they did from one man who was very high in the
KGB. |

Mr. Schwarz. Without getting into what his name was,
when did you acquire the information?

Mr. Angleton. 1967, or thereabouts.

Mr. Schwagz. So it was after the Warren Commission had
reached its conclusions?

Mr. Angleton. Did-you have any sucﬁ information during
the life of the Warren Commission?

Mr. Angleton. I think the only thing was the Nosenko --

Senator Baker. Which was suppressed by whom?

Mr. Angleton. We suppressed it, because Nosenko arrived
at a very brief time éfter the assassination as a KGB defector

Senator Baker. And he is the one that you think now as
a planted agent?

Mr. Angleton. Yes. They thought he was sent on

.mission.

Mr. Schwarz. Suppressed by whom?

Mr. Angleton. Suppressed from the Warren Commission.

’
1
+
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Mr. Schwarz. You said that Nosenko, one of the reasons
you suspected Nosenko was a double agent, or a planted agent,

rather, was because he was saying things that were contra-

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

dictory to some other high quality person who theretofore had
been giving you information before Nosenko came- to this
country?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

Mr. Schwarz. What was the nature of the information
relating to the Kennedy assassination that the high quality
person had given you?

Mr. Schwarz. Let me say this so that it makesva little

more sense.

In December 196) a member of the KGB in Helsinki defected
SRS :

to us. His name is Golitzen. He has never been in service,

WARD a FAUL

except Jack Anderson came out with an erroneous account of it,
alleging that he had stated there was a plot to assassinate
Nixon. He did not make such a statement.

Mr. Kirbow. 0o you think this statement should be on

the record?

Mr. Angleton. I don't mind it being on the record after

the Anderson article. They have been looking for him. :

-

Now, his is probably without any question the most major

5. € . waininagton, D.C. 2000)

defection since World War 11 as far as Soviet intentions,

Soviet organization, and Soviet operations are concerned.

410 Fus Stree?,

And the reason, among others, that it was so important was

NW 65360 Docld:32423393 Page 65
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he haa decided to defect hany years priét to December of 1961,
if the opportunity ever arrived. And therefore he used those
many years breaking down the compartmentalization of the KGB

in order to acquire the kind of information which would be mos 4
valuabie to the US, and to our allies.

Therefore he refused many assignemtns abroad, but tried
to always remain in headquarters and get himself appointed to
investigative commissions and other things of this sort which
would get into everybody elses's business. Among other things)/
he spent many years in the training schools for people who
came back for six weeks from different parts of the world to
brag about their achievementé. And he absorbed all of this
information.

And among other things, he stated Ehat he gave the
crytograms and circumstantial evidence of penetratigns
throughout the West.

And then the Soviets rapidly transferred 300 of their
people after his defection. And as is normal in a case of
this kind, the big problem is to write a damage report, which
means the whole service would come to a standstill. And the
objective would he to review all paper files sd everything thay
showed his initials. And you usually would have three
categories of information: you would have information which
he deffnitely had knowledge of, and information which he did

not have knowledge of, and information which you are not




§ 1 ceratin about.

% 0 Now, when we did a similar opération on the Sergeanﬁ

2 5 Dunlzp who was working in the National Security Agency and

) ) commi t ted éuicide, if I am not mistaken we came to approxi-
. mqtely 400,000 documents that he could have had access to,
6 although he may not have had. And it i{s interesting to note -
. that after his.fggfgfgpéfion, in a search of the quarters,

. the Bureay, or whoever did ‘the search, found six of my letters
8 <

)'/‘1
to NSA relating to information from Goligzgn.

~~, 9
e Senator Baker. Did you speak of the assassination?
10
b ' Mr. Angleton. What did you say?
— 11 . _
. 3 } Mr. Miller. Did you say Mr. Dunlop?
$ 12
‘ : Mr. Angleton. After his suicide. I am sorry.
b 13
= Mr. Miller. You used the term assassination.
C 14
Mr. Angleton. I meant suicide.
- 15
< Mr. Miller. The word is interesting, because it is
16
charged, as you know, that he was assassinated.
17

Mr. Angleton. Maybe I was thinking out loud or somethingd’
18 T1* .
In any event, the 1969 Golitzen reports to NSA were in

3

S 19

9 a plastic bag, as I recall, in the attic. And there was a

o

¢ 20 -

§ question of whether he passed them before or after.

¢ 21 - ’

: Mr. Schwarz. HNow, what we were on was, 1 was asking you, |

M 22 :

T you testified earlier -- l

b 24 ! _ AZM i

H Mr. Angleton. I just wanted to say Golitzen was so ;
®: = |

" enormous to the Western world because we immediately moved on l

R L R e
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those cases which were perishable, the French, the British,
and ourselves, et .cetera. And we had never had a second Chief
Director, which means the FBI type of Soviet, defector in our
lives, and all of this out of the blue, and no contact as in
Geneva six months after the defection of Golit;én.

Mr. Schwarz. 5nd the date is when in relations to the

Kennedy assassination?

/,q;.dﬁx

Mr. Angleton. Well, this was a contact, this was not a
defection. He came to us once for information prior to the
assassination.

And then in Moscow the Soviets -- and I am not going
into a lot of names, a member of the Second Chief Directorate,
qavé an American tourist a stack of documents from the Seéond
Chief Directorate, the FBI, relating.to how they got

., and others of our agents, which showed
they didn't get them through a two-headed source, but they got
it through a on our side.

So the leads rant into the thousands from Golitég;,
and thousands and thousands of pages of transcript, interro-
gation, exhibiting photographs, and identifications, which in
turn would refresh his memory on other courses. And out of V
that ceme the finalization of the case of Philby, Burgess, and
all that, the Vas;il;4Case in the British Admiralty, and some

other cases, and many cases in France and so on.

Mr. Kirbow. Did Oswald show up at that time?
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-
Angleton. No, not from Golitzef,
When'the assassination took place --

Mr. Schwarz. The Kennedy assassination?

Phone (Area 202) 544-6000

Mr. Angleton. When the Kennedy assassination took place,

"N .
Goliti;n called me immediately and stated that the modus

operandi with any defector from anybody's army to the Soviet
Union required that he go through pr&cessinq by the 13th
Department of the KGB.

Mr. Schwarz. Which 1s their assassination department?

Mr. Angleton. Which 1is their asgassination department,
which is called their Affairs for Executive Action.

And there are two reasons for it. Number one was, to

find out what sophisticated weaponry or training he might have

4
>
<
LY
4
[
[3
<
3

had that would be of use to them. And Aumber two, whether it
was more valuable to reinfiltrate him into the National Army
for future activity.

Mr. Schwarz. Of the nature of assassinations?

Mr. Angleton. Of anything. - It could be sabotagé, or

intelligence, or whatever.

AND THIS WAS THE SOP on the dealing with military

defectors.

\

Now. when the Soviet Government turned over to the US

5.£.. wasnington, D.C. 20003

all the documents that led to the interest regarding Oswald

stay in the Soviet Union, there was nothing there indicating

410 Fast Streer,

processing by Department 13. Then after the assassination




Nosenko, whom we hid once in Geneva, he went back to Moscow.

And in my view he would have never come back on the scene
< HE RE FAVOY
because they brought this Cheraponov thing in to have the locug

Prone (Ares 202) 544-6000

shifted from where we would have controls, in Geneva, to
Moscow where they would have all the controls., And that would
be the Directorate. And therefore they would have the direct
means of counteréctinq and mutilating the leads and the
importance of Golitzen's defection.

But the tourist gave the documents to the American
Embassy. And we photographed them. The Charge insisted on
giving them back to the Soviets on grounds that it would be
appropriate.

Mr. Schwarz. These are not the official documents deal-

J
2
<
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ing with Oswald but the documents that the man tried to pass
in Switzerland?
Mr. Angleton. The Second Chief Directorate, he took all

of the documents out of the FBI Soviet section and gave them

to the tourist and we read how we got caught on things.

So there is the assassination. Cheraponov allegedly
was chased to the Turkish border and shot. And in my view
this is a myth, because in 1948 Cheraponov was stationed in
Belgrade, and he tried to defect to us, and at another time
tried to establish liaison gnd contact with the Birtish MI-6,

at a-time when Philby was Chief of Intelligence, meaning

210 Fusl Street, S €., Wasnington, 0.C. 20003

-that the approach would have been under Philby in 1948, and




then he reappears in the early 1960's as a member of the

Second Chief Directorate.

Phone (Ares 202) 5446000

That is enough of Cherapanov. But it is important only
from the Soviet point of view, the best laid plans fall apart.

And then out of the blue, Nosenko, whom we would never hau
seen again, reappears after the assassination in Geneva, and
tells us he wants tp defect.

Mr. Schwarz. “And he provided information which was

inconsistent with Oswald being the Russian agent?

Mr. Angleton. I am comin? to that.

So immediately we tried to get the breadth of his career
so that we know where the priorities are. And the first thing

he tells us is that while he was in_the Second chief .

WARD & PAUL

Directorate in the American Section, Oswald's KGB doséiér went
over his desk. Ana his first story, as I recall it, was that
it was two volumes or three volumes. And finally it went down
to one volume and a small sheaf of papers.

Also he said that the dossier showed clearly that Oswald

was mentally unbalanced, and that he was a poor shot, and

therefore couldn't get a hunting license, and a lot of stuff

of this sort.

And thén on all of these outstanding leads -- penetra-

i s ard el A o s S

L e L e b

tions, of the French, the Americans, the British codes, bugging

of the Embassy, all of these different sorts -- Nosenko had
RN “";".‘/, ’_
something to do which diverted us from Nosenko's leads. And

410 Faest Sureet, S.E., Wasninaton, D.C. 20003
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in the normal course of events, we might have put Golitzen {n
contact with Nosenko, which may have meant the assassination
of Golitzen, because the whole approach of Nosenko was one
where logically you would bring them in and have two bodies,
one from the first Chiéf Directorate,. that is, Golitég;, the
CIA part of the system, and the other from the FBI part of the
system, and therefore you would have a very strong balance
against the KGB. But we didn't do that. Because there were
certain thingg, litmus papers, questions put to Nosenko._ And
as far as I was concerned, if he was bona fide he would have
answered one way, and he did not answe; that way. And they had
to do with some deeper secrets regarding a meeting of the

2000 members of the KGB and the Soviet Government in May of

1959, presided over by Shelepin and atténded by many members

of the Central Committee on the reorientation of the Soviet

Services and the return to Leninism wherever intelligence
oparations has a political objective. And this is a part of
the process of de-Stalinization. And so when we took him
unwittingly chronologically through his career, he :omits

all of this phase. And we had three or four or five other test
things, where their damage report would not show that Golit;éh
had access, because it was part of his way of getting in and
breaking compartmentation. And therefore they would have no

evidence that he had sufficient knowledge.

Mr. Schwarz. And so Nosenko looked funny to you, he
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looked wrong to you?
Mr. Aﬁgleton. Absolutely.
Mr. Schwarz. He looked like a plant to you?
Mr. Angleton. Precisely.
Mr..Scbwarz. And among the information tﬁat he provided
to you was that Oswald was a mental case and was a bad shot?
Mr. Angdeton. Right.

Mr. Schwarz. And you had also received from Nosenko -~

, SZM L Zzh .
Mr. Angleton. Golitzen -- from Golitzén -- information

that suggested the normal practice was for Department 13,
which had responsibility from the Russian KGB for assassina-
tions, to interview mi;gitary defectors. And - we had observed
that when the Russians transferred documents concerning
)

Oswald, that there was no reference in therevto any such
debriefing by Department 13. And anothervimportant part of
it'is‘that there was a man who was handling George Blake from
London, who was Codnselor of the Soviet Embassy. And when he
returned he became head of the 13 Department, Genaral Rodin:
But he was there under an alias as a civilian. He was the
Chief of the KGB in London, and a very higﬁAgrade man. Then
he took over the Department 13 and reinvigorated it.

Mr. Schwarz. And what was his connection with Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. I am saying that he was head of Department

13, and was head of Department 13 at a time ~-- I mean, he had

a long history in that, in other words, the prominence of
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Department 13 and this is a point X think I should make, that
the Agency, unlike the Soviets, does.not have an assassination
department. The Soviets have always had an assassination
department, which is totally sealed off from the rest of the
organization. People from the outside knr very little about
what goes on in that. People career-wise gtay in there. And
they report to the Chairman of the KGB, and drop off, who ‘in
turn report to the Poiitboro. And therefore it is an entirely
sealed organization which is capable of all forms of action,
whether it be sabotage -- an illegal sabotage or what, an
illegal directoracte which is independent of the rest of the
KGB -~- nuclear sabotage, and all this type of thing, and
infiltration of enemy forces in the event of war. And of
course assassination, the assassination of Ukrainian leaders
in West Germany.

~

_Mr. Schwarz. Do you recount that simply because it makes
more significant the ab;ence of any reference to Oswald becausd
you are giving evidence as to the vigor of Department 13, or
did you recount it because there is a more direct connection
with Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. This is related to what I told Mr. Dulles,
I thought it was absolutely wrong to close the door on the-
life of the Commission, and instead there should be a statement

that we are not in a position -- that on the fact available to

.
us during the given period, these are our conclusions. And
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then to spell out in detail Depaitment 13 and its organization
-- and the burden of proof shigts. But not Snly the burden

of proof, but you never know when a worm goes into somebody's
head to defect from Department 13. And that bring you up on
the entire story. }

Mr. Schwarz. So you have recounted the importance of
Department 13. You have recounted the significance in your
mind of the absence of any reference to Department 13 in the
documentatién on Oswald turned over by the Soviets to the US.
And you have recounted the strange nature of the information.
provided by Nosenko.

Mr. Angleton. Correct.

Mr. Schwarz. Let me ask you another line of questions
about each one of these items. As to the Nosenko information,
you stated that that information was suppressed from the
Warren Commission?

Mr. Angleton. The word suppression is probably not the
right word because, i wil; be very honest with you, I was told
the other day that the information was given classified, and
it was given to Helms or somebody, or Mr. McCone, who passedb
it as a classified document. I have asked for it, but I
haven't seen it.

Mr. Schwarz. Why did you say a moment ago that it was
suppressed?

Mr. Angleton. DBecause I never knew where it went. When
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I was éitting in the position as to where that information
would go, I was opposed to it. And my pfficial position was
that. And I ghought until relatively recently that it never
went.

And then all of a sudden they have declassified a lot of

daeck
stuff. And Mr, Rocha, who was the point of record of the
Agencyfs dealing with the Warren Commission, told me that
Nosenko stuff was the .stuff they were declassifying. Now, his
role was not one of the executive nature. Actually it was
simply because he was a great scholar and a great many other
things, and therefore he had the most catholic background to
hanale something as eomplex as the Warren Commission; not in
exercising executive power, but working on behalf of the
Director and all the Directorates and eve;ything pertaining
to the Warren Commission., He iéAa tidy individual. And in
fact Mr. Belin has made a great deal of use‘of him in the
Commission’s business, and he is the one that had done all the
digging for the Commission, and so on, on a whole series of
matters that I am not familiar with.

But my point to you -- and this is very difficult to
explain -- is that the queééioﬁ of Nosenko created a very
great division in the life of all counterintelligence as to
bona fides, as in all questions of when you are dealing with
double ldentification agents, there is always dispute.

But let me just line up the order of battle here. Our




Chief of the Soviet Division accepted the fact that the man
was a provocation. His Chief of Counterintelligence accepted

the fact that the man was a provocation.

Phone (Arss 202] 544-6000

Mr. Schwarz. Do you mean provocation, or providing
false information?
Mr. Angleton. An Agent Provocateur.
I said he was false, My man said he was false. And
isn't a parrot affair, each one reads the same stuff and
o s

analyzes and come to their own conclusion. And Golitjg%,

who defected, based only on the Geneva, first encounter in

Geneva, not the defection, had predicted in advancé that
because of the enormity of his defection they would send a

provocateur into the West to destroy and mutilate his leads.
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So it was a question of awaiting, you migHt say, who
knocks on the door. And here is Nosenko.

Now, since then the Chief of the Soviet Division who is
no longer there, has recantéd in a way -- the Inspector
General went into all this =~ he is today the NIO dealing in
Soviet Affairs, the National Intelligence Officer.on Soviet
Affairs. And his counterintelligence man, a fellow named

v

Pete Bagley, who is the brother of the two Admirals Bagley,

v

and one of the best men we had, left the Agency and is now

'

in Belgium in private life. And I can go all the way through

these other people who have been dispersed. But the record

410 Fut Street, 5. €. Wasninaton, 0.C. 20003

will clearly reflect that the preponderance of all individuals
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was that Nosenko was gent on a mission.

Mr. Schwarz. And provided false information?

Now, is it your current unéerstanding that what was
provided to the Warren Commission was the raw infomration.
brought by Nosenko, or was the Warren Commission also provided
with the opinion of persons such as yourself and others as you
have recounted that he was providing false information?

Mr.vAngleton. I don't think the Warren Commiasion was
ever faced with the issue of the internal issues of Goligégq
or Nosenko.

Mr. Schwarz. You first said that the information was
suppressed from the Warren Commission, and then you said no,
it is your understanding now -~

Mr. Angleton. Well; the word suppregsion isn't the right
word, I said. One went to argue the matter and it was agreed
by higher authority that the information shouldn't be --

Senator Mathias. The;é was a value judgment made as to
the usefulness of the material?

Mr. Angleton. That is right -- and not to do what the
Soviet in our mind wanted us to do;.which-gas to give it
prominence and have it come out as an official part of the
record and documents and articles, and so on.

Mr. Schwarz. But your current understanding is that the
information was pro?ided?

Mr. Angleton. That was classified, and never came out in
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public.

Mr. Schwarz. But was nevertheless provided to the
Commission?

Mr. Angleton. It was made known to them in some fashion.

Mr. Schwarz. Was it made known to them at the same time
that at leat certain experté withing the Agency thought it
was false information? ‘

Mr. Angleton. I think, as I understand it now, that in
spite of our feelings, either Helms or McCone made a
presentation of it.

Mr. Schwarz. But without mentioning your féelings,
certain experts thought that it was falsge?

Mr. Angleton. I can't respond to that. I don't know.

Mr. Schwarz. What about the informaéion derived from
Golitzen, which indicated in your expert opinion that the
documents provided by the.Soviet Union were, I think you put
it, funny, or strange, or misleading, because they did not
include any reference to debriefing by Department 13, was that
info}mation provided to the Warren Commission?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know. I don't think so. But all
1 can say there is this, to be realistic. No one would expect
the Soviet Government, regardless, to provide documents,
secret documents, on Oswald, whether he was or was not their
agent. And I say, I can go all the way back through hi;tory,

the way they falsified the official record, they had it with
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the Italians in 1923, Canstﬁtinople, and caséé on”dipidﬁhéic
issues, the complete thing was fabricated, and so on. And 1.
there 1s no way of testing them, the security is such that
they .can't be tested.

So we are not under any 1llusions of expecting them to
state that he went through the 13 Department, which asked him
the following questiong.

Mr. Schwarz. So you say that as far as that matter goes
there is no possibility that anybpdy on the Warren Commission
was fooled?

Mr. Angleton. I mean, I don't think anybody was. 1

[/".C Ca

didn't follow the Warren Commission, Rocha followed it, and he
was running over there all the time,‘and so on,

Mr. Kirbow. Let me ask you. There would have been no
reason why anyone on the Warren Commission would have known
that as a matter of everyday business that they did in fact
run every defector through Department 132

Mr. Angleton. I don't think we ever told them. But you
see, Allen Dulles -- that is what I am coming to -- I used to
see Allen Dulles regularly, and I was an advisor officially
to him on a lot of headaches, and I dida lot of leg work for
him. And I regarded him as a very personal friend. And I am
Executor of hi; papers, among other things.

But the point I am coming to is, to try to give him

guidance of what the jungle is around here in terms of the
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FBI's position and Mr. Hoover's, and 80 on, so that he would
be more sensitive to the things, no longer being Director,
that were no longef germain to his position on the matter.

Mr. Schwarz. Was ;here a connection between the FBI and
Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know the full 'FBI story. I know
there was a tremendous flap in the Bureau. And one of the best
men they had in my view is a professional a man called Burt
Turner, who I understand just got his law degree. And Burt
Turner was one of the finest men on Soviet KGB activities in
the US, one of the analyzts. And he was in the Washington
Field Office. And it is my understanding -- and this is
basically hearsay, but from pretty good sources -- that Burt
Turner was handling the Oswald ogé’relatéd matters at the time
the President made the trip down to Texas, and that there was
some confusion that the Bureau had not turned over, or had
not taken enough initiative in turning over, all the informa-
tion on Oswald to the local police. I had been told that
there was a black mark put against Turner's name, and that he
confronted Mr. Hoover and stated he was not going to permit,
or have it be known toAhis children, that his negligence was
responsible for the death of the President. And he was pretty
forceful about his position. And as a result, this was
expunged or something to that effect. And that is the reason

he went to the Washington Field Office instead of staying in
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Headquarters.

And then he retired. And I think his retirement had
something to do with this fact.

But mr»m is all by virtue of hindsight iwnz;n:m thousands
of cases. And I cannot see any Western intelligence service
seizing on facts that Oswald will nmncn:.no the US, and then
going and saying, we will get all of this, and we will send
it to Texas.

What I am trying to say, is that the difference in their
system. With the manpower and the computers, which are Bmwsww
ours, and whatnot, a situation of that sort is automatic. And
we know m:ocmﬂh\mvosn the Second Chilef Directorate and the
controls, the total controls, to know that if a Soviet returned
automatically, to any part of the Soviet Union he went, there
would be a dossier that would go, and there would be also an
operational directive to put him on tap, check his mail, to
do the following, and so on and to put an agent near him.
There wouldn't be any leaking anything in the air on that.
There would be tctal encapsulation Mm n:wn individual until
it was ceratin beyond a shadow of a doubt that he was not sent
back as an agent.

Mr. Schwarz. A moment ago in talking about the line-up,
as I think you put it, of views on Nosenko, you recounted nrm
views of a number of people. And you said that one person

’

had changed his mind or recanted subsequently. And you made

a reference in that connection to an Inspector General's
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What was that report?

Mr. Angleton. At one stage in all of this -- and it was
much later, after all the dust gettled -- Helms got the
Inspector General, who had come from the clandestine side of
our business, to institute -- I don't like to use the word
inspection, it is too authoritative -- to go into the &osenko
matter and see if there i3 anything there that he should know,
because Helms is fully aware of the split on this whole
question of bona fides, and it bothered him, hecause I had
brought him in touch with Golitzen, and he was fully aware of
all my activitles, and travels.and SO on.

And so this.person who was chosen began to interview
everybody and reopen the whole thing. 1 mean, there were 21
safe leads of stuff if you really got inéo all of the Goiitzen
and Nosenko and the other things that pertained, as I pointed
out. to the Warren Commission, to the asininity of what has
happened, of 27 years of experience of myself and my two

colleaques, that these are the facts, that there are 20 cases

Mr. Schwarz. You said Warren Commission. You mean
Rockefeller?

Mr. Angleton. Excuse me, Rockefeller.

There are 20 some odd cases that a counterintelligence

officer in our busienss should know before he even begins to

get his feet wet.




Now, when Dr. Schlesinger came in, and I started hearing

all of these things of manaement by objectives, and synergistig

and a lot of other things, being applied to the art forms whicH

Phone {Area 202) 5446000

we had developed, I finally got so frustrated that I thought

I would take him up on his own thing. So I got statisticians

in.to take all the safes and figure out the linear footage of
every safe drawer, all the way on through, and to computerize
how long it would take the normal case officer to come up to
this elemental stage of being able to be launched.

That was sort of a preparatory busipess. And they
figured it out and they said it would take 22 man years, we
meant that if we were 100 percent incorrect, it would be 11

man years. And that was simply to apprise Schlesinger, and

WARD & PAUL

Colby, who had never been in counterintelligence, of what all

this problem was about. They had fhe {dea of transferring

people back and forth and all the rest:gf it. And I nver chosg
a2
anybody in that job as a rule who had ‘éither been in the FBI

or had not had very rich experience in counterintelligence.

And normally I kept outside leaks to anybody in the business

-- I had men who stayed with me for 11 years, Rocca was with
’

me for 31 years, even though they went into operational situa-
tions abroad and returned, and so on.
And I say this to you, because here was an IG, and

Inspector General, who had had a very lofty mission in Germany J

410 Fust Steeet, S.E., Wasrinaton, 0.C. 20003

where we used to have two or 300 new people --

NW 65360 Docld:32423393 Page 84
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Mr. Schwarz. Was éhis-Mr. Ermine?

Mr. Angleton. No, he was never brought. He was Gordon
Stewart -- and he is retired ~- a very able man, and a fine
executive. And I mean this sincerely. He is one of the
really top-notch men.

- But he as to undertake this burden. And it was a farce
in terms -- so he would talk to people and get their views
and so on.

When I went to tﬁg former Chief of the Soviet Division,
who was then stationgg in ?aris”;— and this is only hearsay,
1 never read the report -- the former Chief of the Soviet
Division stated, when I look back it, perhaps I have given
too much latitude to my subordinates. And he wouldn't say yea
or nay, but he withdrew his very firm étatement of the past

1InLeNsD s
that this man was an agent provocateur,

Mr. Schwarz. Did the review concern in any way the
handling of the matter with the Warren Commission?

Mr; Angleton. ©No, not to my knowledge. I mean, this
may be something. I don't think I have evern seen the review
-- in fact, I don't know whether the review was ever put in
the paper. But I mention it simply so that you don't get the
idea that it was just the ng/gzaff that had this view. This
was a view that was shared by numbers of people who had

dealings with Nosenko. And I think the greatest authofity of

all is Colitién himself, who was in the KGB, and who knew
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Harvey touch with th during the Cuban business.

And we have h a lot of testimony about Mr. Harvey, 8o we
are moderately wellNgware of his activities.

Mr. Angleton.

Mr. Schwarz. We know who . Harvy is and we have had a

amount of testimony about some &£ _the things he had done.

was the connection between him and th

the\ Cuban business?
r. Angleton. I will put it very briefly --
ator Tower. What is the Cuban business specifically?
Mri chwarz. The witness used the expression Cuban
business. \I guess I should ask first, what do you mean by the

Jhed

Cuban busine3s, and second, was is the connection between Mr.

Harvey and the on this matter?

Mr. Kirbow. You are really asking, what is the
importance of putting him in touch with them in relation to
Cuba?

Mr. Angleton. Bill Harvey was put in charge of taking
over the Cuban business, the Cuban business being the
Clandestine Services activity into Cuba. Now, what struck me,
not having had any part of the Bay of Pigs, because of
differences with Bissell, was that it seemed to me that both

the Cubans and the Soviets knew everything that was being




e A et o et e

Phone (Area 202) 54446

4
2
<
L3
L
o
[3
<
E

410 Fust Street, S.€., Wasnington, 0.C. 20001

planned. 1In other words, they had tﬁe thing penetrated, and
it was foredoomed.
Mr. Schwarz.r Through the exile community in Miami?
. Angleton. No, through Soviet agents and everything,

there was no cover or second investigation or

to everybody. And I had them

om I happened to know very well.

And he was sent to Havana, whixh meant that here he

was ~- and the communications were from him in a one time
pattern, I mean total security, from Havana to
me, and from me to Bill. And no one knew of his existence
or his identify, except Harvey and myself, and of course,
Dick Helms.

Mr. Schwarz. McCone?

ﬁr. Angleton. I can't remember whether -- yes, McCone
would have know, but he wouldn't have been interested.

What I am trying to say is, he knew.

Mr. Kirbow. Helms knew because he was DDP --

'
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Mr. Angleton. He knew, because even before I went into

this I told him what I was going to do, and he agreed, and

nd also I wanted a person, because there was a radio
put into Havana, and let somebody say we need a

radio in Havama, or drop some men in. And then the point is,

I get the radio to and to Havana and then put it

someglace, and then tell him, you go to such and such a place
and find the radio, and then have some men come in and call
some men to make contact, with the view that I couldn't trust
the whole setup.

So for many a long period of time this worked perféctly.

is individual estabiished his cover. They only had two or

thyee people in the E@bassy there. He would go to a

rian restaurant where the Soviet officers would also go.

would spot one of the waiters or a beadwater who was

nd it wouldn't be long before he would say, you are

and pretty soon one thing led to

another, \and his production was without question the greatest
production\ there was.

t got so complex in names and geography, and so on/
that is when\I came to the point that I brought Harvey
together secretly with this individual, the only person I put
in touch was an in this eontext. So later on the

Soviets come out with the statement, is Bill Harvey on the




with. It looks big today to you, but when you think of what

the Agency's efforts were at that time in the Miami base with

all the boats and the biggest Navy in the world, and all the
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rést, a little thing involving one man was not a thing that
you went up and made a fuss to Mr. McCone about.

Mr. Schwarz. Did you know Mr. Harvey pretty well, was
he someone you knew?

Mr. Angleton. Very well indeed. 1In fact, I just called
him the other day, his mother died.

Mr. Schwarz. I heafd that.

Did you know anything about his use .0of underworld
figures in connection with

Mr. Angleton. I know the allegations.

WARD & PAUL

Mr. Schwarz. At the time did you know of that?
Mr. Angleton. I only know one incident.
Mr. Schwarz. Okay.

Mr. Angleton. Simply the Bureau, the FBI, ran a

surveillance. And Sam Papich, who was the Liaison Officer
of the FBI, who is now Head of the Criminal Commission in
;'l/l-.",.‘

/ Mexico, was at my house around 10 o'clock at night. And the

Washington Field Office or Headquarters Miami located Papich

at my house. They were absolutely boiling, because they had

|
|
]
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surveiled the Mafia all the way from California to National

Airport, and he had got off the plane and was met by a man who

410 First Street, S.E.. wathingqton, D.C. 20003

was the physical description of Bill to a teg}( And they

e
SR W



thought it was Bill.
what to do.

Mr. Schwarz. That was Mr. Roselli, was it?

Prhone (Ares 202) $44-6000

Mr. Angleton. I think it was.

Mr. Kirbow. And the Bill you speak of gere is Bill
Harvey?

Mr. Angleton. Eill Harvey.

So I could get the gist of Bill's questions to them. And
I told him -- I made a motion to put his hand over the phone
and not to let them diécuss it. And I said, tell them ndt to
do anythiny until they hear from you.

And that is what he told them, he said, stand down on

this and I will be back in touch.
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And then Bill told me the whole gtory in detail of how
he had gone over from Californialand follﬁwed him in this
thing, and how Harvey had put him iF his car and he went off.

Mr. Schwarz. That was in 1973 shortly before Mr. Harvey
went to Rome?

Mr. Angleton. It wasn't shortly before, it was, I think
quite a long time before.

So then I told Sam, I said, look, let's go very easy on
this -- because I didn't know anything about Bill's connection

with Ehe Mafia and all that, but I 8id know him well enough

to know that he was not a frivolous man, and that this thing

210 Furst Street, S.E.. Wasnington, 0.C. 2000)

, happened, and keep in mind that ex-FBI men, contrary to public

opinion, were not very much liked by Mr. Hoover when they left
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the FBI.

So I called Bill's house, and I asked his wife, is Bill
around?

And she said, no, he is out to dinner-tonight.

And I said, look, we have some very serious trouble.
Would you please tell me where I can locate him.

And she said, he is at Duke Zelbert's. And I called
Duke Zeibert's and I managed to get ﬁim. :And I turned the
phone over to Papich, because I did not want to be on the
record showing that this was Angleton, et cetera.

And Papich talked to Bill, and actually I didn't hear
the discussion. It was something about, I will see you
tomorrow.

And Sam told the surveillance and all the other people
to forget it, and the Heddquarters would take over.

And that is my knowledge, direct knowledge of what
Anderson and everybody else has stated.

Mr. Kirbow. Mr. Angleton, to your specific knowledge
did Bill ever attempt to use the excellent contact he had in
Havana to carry out the mission of eliminating the leader down
there, or try to get any help out of him in that regard?

Mr. Angleton. He knows that I would have cut his throat.

Mr. Kirbow. That would have jeopardized your entire

contact with the

Mr. Angleton. Yes sir.

|
|
|
|
|




Senator Tower. We will take a recess for about two
minutes while we go. up and vote.

(A short recess was taken)
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. Angleton. False.

Senator Tower. That it totally false?

410 Fernd Steeer, S L., Wosnytnn,

Mr. Angleton. That is totally false.
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to work with Dimona scientists."

Mr. Angleton. False.

.
&8

And this mean@%;ent by the CIA, as I
R,

Mr. Angleto

Mr. Angleton. ,;d The alllegation is false.

AN
R

Senator Towerf}Y The answer 6§?our previous question woul

cover that one,

o

"Persons &)¥ose to Angleton have COQ%;rmed this account in

recent integ@iews. Reflecting Angleton'Tgown position, howeve

they haveidenied assertions from other sout

i

team madé fissinoable material -- plutonimum

i

the L&¥aelies from United States stocks."

Mr. Angleton. I am saying, when he says deny it

/

Senator Tower. I think it was taken care of in that
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Sir, I can assure y;;/ hat the CIA ~-~

heally know what the word fissiofidble means anymore.
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fﬁ nérgy Commission?
P Mr. Angleton. That is right -- I hate to nit¥
) ‘//I want to simply state that there was a problem in

once where you have, say, somebody simply approach nd

state, I have access to fissionable materials, and there

O Fust Street, S, Wasninaion, O.C,

if it is a covert thing, and it raises a big policy question
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¢ to what we do about it, and what the dapgers would

be 1if we=%%i the diplomatic pouch, and theregwre thousands of
L B

questions. Kﬁd it did happen in the Far g%st. And it was a

A
¢

57
false case, COﬁﬁigential case. But it’g}G happen. There was

o : A7
an offer to sell %ﬁitomic fissionable’material or something.
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But my point is, theré%%gs never,ggeh initiative to my
S, .}‘ K
knowledge, or an interes*ggf thé,crA in any shape or form

g
wanting any fissionable matieria

Senator Tower.

Mr. Aaron.

w.iay go as far as to
s

3 A
o T8
/ 5
Aﬁ”{eton. I don't think I said itygto him. But in

\

Y

o3 _ gwhat I think
I toldgyou -- and maybe I didn't tell you, mayb‘@% told Colby,
&R

thz;l,_é;?is what bothers me -- JFK Act 5 (g) (2) (D)

: Y
s“11 have an open espionage case in which a reportxﬁgg%

) ) : Y
‘?galeges that either Dr. Mann being present or something#
&,

7/ someone tried to cut his throat in Philby's house in




we had the report or not I don't know. So I am a littlg/

~d%£used as to that statement. Because I don't thin
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would be the entire ﬁﬁ%9rmation o
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Mr. Aaron. Mjust rf34 one other segment of his

&

23

testimony: "Angleton saidyaffer recounting the story of the

transfer of atomic techno¥ogygM

kl

J
3
3
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Angleton said that hegﬁgs rathefztaken back by this informatioj

A S5
said that in effecﬁ%ﬁg could confié%’it with corrections:

£

*war, and number two,

-

he was concerned there was ﬁ%ﬁ\felivered by the
)

j;é?mione to his knowledge any fissionabille material such
5% &
cnium or other material.™

:MT . Angleton. I don't follow that at all.
IR . E
Aaron. Did you make those two correctionsi)

angleton. I don't understand what you are st

Aaron. Did you make those two corrections?

410 First Street, S.€., Washington, 0.C. 20002




Senator Tower. He

a little earlier to you
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nd you read it.

f.the page and the line?
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correct," ¢t

And ,Ig,n/ever made any such statement$
/e, 4

£ w_ /’
it -~ Mines 19 and 20, "Angleton said he wagyreally taken back

&3 ;
in“effect he could confirm the two correc

Aaron. I think that covers it.

Angleton. And this is false: ‘'"one or more

\7 distinguished pure scientists or physicists whose serviiges

410 First Streer, S.E€.. Wasnington, D.C. 2000)

were available to the US Government"”, that is totally
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410 Furst Street,

Mr. Aaron. Let ma ask one last question;

Mr. Angleton, When I say technical assistance,

~

Angleton. He knew what .I waafatgeLﬁg was this.'stuff
“?pe out in volumes of Sadat'sf%gftme of CIA's help

Israeldis, which was accurate.
B, P
N

Sengtor Tower. By technicalzéggistance here, as I
understand ;?é%ggps technicgf assistance and nuclear
weapons develgpment.

. And that is deliberately
on his part a miss atemegﬁ‘qf the fact. And that is what I
am trying to say.

a7 G
Senator Tower.ﬁgﬂe did admithto technical assistance in

1

terms of intelli:;%ce?

Mr. Anglaggn. No, it wasn't a qu@stion of my admitting,
,f,‘f O\ ]

I told him Bdt it was well-kn

ELINT andgifany things,

PPk
fenator Tower.
ass:fst
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intelligence service in the US in regard to the efforts 4
. i

Mr. Angleton. No.

Let me just state my own feeling about somef&
2. &

After Re. talked to me about having all those %fyat sources
2 FF

which wer‘\Qgtter than Hirsch's, he said, ﬁé%aso have talked

to JEK Act 5 ) Well, I knew right away that that

after 22 years' wdél with some people,

>

ﬁgjvlng me out éf bed at 3 in the morning.
n other words, in f%iyears I haf§§:ever known them to withhol

fellow sayd somethgﬁ‘ about, some%&%ng I don't discuss, or

Sr that part of it.

A

't much more to say ég%yt that.

I can't remem

Were there JFK Act 5 (g)(2)(D) efforts in

s story?

Angleton.

£ . .
-)countries to acquire
)//that doesn't exclude

Mr. Kirbow. Do
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agents were

2
r secrets in the US, atomic

1 secrets?

Mr. Angleton.

Mr. Kirbe

| moment, ML

LSéﬁato; Tower. We can go off thé

GOEE - Bael, el e iel];

Senator Mathias. Mr. Chairman, I would suggest that
perhaps we defer that subject for the moment. I am sure we
will be meeting with Mr. Angleton again.

Senator Tower. Then, too, we can get the FBI matter in
the meantime.

I have just a couple of questions that I would appreciate
it if Mr. Angleton would give us his evaluations as an expert
on. And they go back toc his testimony relative to the Kenned?
assassination.

As I recall, you said that immediately after the assassi-
nation Golitéé;\on his own initiative communicated with you

and advised you that it was normal practice for a defector who

had a military background to be processed in Department 137
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Mr. Angleton. InterQog;ted, or processed.

Senator Mathias. And that the implication certainly of
this was that Oswald was an ex-Marine, and had been through
this process, and that therefore at least that he might have
been acting within the context of the Soviet plan, is that
right? | |

Mr. Angleton. That is the thrust of what he was trying
to say. His English is such that it is very difficult.

Senator Mathias. I understand. But then some years
later -- my recollection is that you said itvwas in 1967 or
1969 -- you learned that the KGB had spent six month of
employment of their top operators in the investigation of the
Kennedy assassination, and wouldn't this fact in your mind
negate the implication of the.original Golit; fi call or that
they were involved?

Mr. Angleton. I want to congratulate you, because that
man is a man who is also a guspect of Nosenko.

Senator Mathias. You mean in 19672

Mr. Angleton. Just to show you the ground you are
treading on, Golitzen gave us informatian regarding the
penetration of our own organization. And we worked down to an
identity. And the FBI disagreed with us. And 1 am talking
about not a few minutes, but several weeks and nonths of work.
And the Bureau's attitude was, you have got the wrong man, and

the allegation therefore does not affect the CIA, and we
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- And eventually I was called to take the case. And he stated

advise that you send it to the Army.

‘And i might add, the man who wrote that memorandum was
the Burt Turner I mentioned who was one of the competent
FBI analysts. So it was in limbo. And we stated that "X"
was the penetration agent, and the Bureau refused to accept
that. And in 1967 a Soviet -- on whom we had a dossier on thig
thing, because he was once stationed in Inq;a,-and therefore
we knew who he was, and all.the rest of it -- with an unknown
coming to us as Nosenko was, he was a real man, we had years

of surveillance on him, and so on. And he came, and he

T
alleged ~- and he was a~ TDC, temporary duty in Washington
here -- and he established contact with the first Mrs. Helms.

that among his missions to the US was to effect the ;eﬁefection

or the return to th% Soviet Union of a.wan, and that man was
the man whom we had identified as a Soviet agent. And he went
into ﬁhe whole background, that this man wag one of the
highest ‘grade illegals that they. had ever had, and he was in‘
our Agency.

So this had a tremendous impact on Burt Turner, becausé
he was one of the two interrogating officers. And I can't
talk to you about professional pride, but for a man of his
competence to have done it the wrong way, that hurt.

So I had a question injected, which was, what do you know

about George Blake?
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And then his response was, ﬁe says, w; thi he is.dead.

~ Jity)

'Now, hwere is a man who {is supposed to be Special

.
Assistant to the Head of Counterintelligence in KGB, whose
mother was a secretary to Litvinov, and he comes therefore
from the aristocracy, as Nosenko does, because his father was
the Minister of Maritime Affairs. And there is a statue of
Nosenko'svfather. And Golitzen had told us that men chosen
for very dangerous missiong of penetration and duplicity came
from the aristocrécy. Everyone trusted them, and their fatherd
and their families are heroes of the Soviet Union.

So here was this man who said as to Blake, we think he is
dead.

Two to three weeké 1ate§_is when Elaké'escaped from
Scrubb's Woods to the Soviet Union. Ngw, if he had come to
the US to exfiltrate as the Special Assistant to the Head of
Counterintelligence, to exfiltrate a persoh who worked in
the West as an illegal from fhe end of World War II, and
gradually worked into us, why wouldn't he have known the

ne.
exfiltartion plans of George Blake, which would have been

- ¢

simultaneous, because he was a Headquarters man here on Tbé}
So we handled him for six or seven weeks.
And some of the most telling parts of the interrogation
was that when he went back to the Soviet Union he would have
/

access to archives. And what was on our mind, and what

cryptonym that we wanted him to work up -- and this would
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relate to the third part of the damage part on Golitzen -~
what ‘did Golitzen know that they did not know he knew? What
agents in the West could be under our control as a result of
Golitzen's disclosures regarding those things?

And you can see the tremendous qualgpx_thia man had of
almost getting from our man those four or five crytonyms,
which would have told them what they wanted to know, because
there are cases they are not sure whether he knows or doesn't
know, and soc on. And tﬁese are officials, and so on.

So he Eff?it given that. He was given stuff that was
sort of medium low level stuff, you couldn't call it chtéken
feed -- but we never told him we disbelieved in him. And he
said, if you do those things for me, I have an opportunity,
because of my mother and so on, to becohe Head of the American
Department of the KGB.

And the other thing he wanted, was, we took him to the
Soviet Agency and we came out later for contacts, and he stateﬁ
there was a telegram there, and he had been requested to
acquire all the information possible on the whereabouts of
Golitzen and Nosenk?.‘ §nd I was actually in Wisconsin. And
I called my Deputy long distance and I said, if there is any
prop;sal put up by that individual that would expose -- and I
use the crytonym name of Golitzen -- don't.

A week later is when he got to Moscow and he sent a cable

to tell us that he can give them word on everything on
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Golitzen.

Coming back to what you stated, with our litmus paper and
with our analysis of him, we treated him as a walk-in, as a
part of the thing to confirm Nosenko's bona fides, and the
build-up. And he is the one who gave the full description of
the fact that for six months the place was immobilized for thig
investigation, of all the high level all over t<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>